

Dell Inc.

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: E2K-T01C001
The product, Tablet PC, has been granted by FCC dated 10/17/2013, FCC ID:
E2K-T01C001.

Now we, Dell Inc., would like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

- ◆The ROM supplier from 8G sandisk change to 16G Kingston.
- ◆The LCD supplier from CPT change to Trust.
- ◆The TP supplier from Toptouch change to BYD Div.4.
- ◆ Modification GPS ANT matching, but no ANT Gain change
- ◆ Update the circuit of GPS, Change U2503 from UPC8236T6N-E2 to RDALN16N, change L2502 from MSDCL0603C4N7CTDF(4.7nH) to MSDCL0603C9N1HTDF(9.1nH), change C2506 from C0201C0G1R0C250NT(1.0pF) to C0201X7R102K250NT(1nF).

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency range, modulation etc.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: E2K-T01C001. as a Class II Permissive Change in this device.

Sincerely,



Contact Person: Angelica Chang

Company: Dell Inc.

TEL: +886 2 2376 6368

FAX: +886 2 2736 9067

E-mail: Angelica_Chang@Dell.com